
 

AMUSEMENT DEVICE UNIT 

220 French Landing Drive, Floor 2B 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

(615) 741-1900 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  AMUSEMENT DEVICE OPERATORS, INSPECTORS, AND AFFILIATES 

FROM:  MIKE H. HARDY, MANAGER, AMUSEMENT DEVICE UNIT 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR OPERATING PERMIT REVISION  

DATE:   SEPTEMBER 27, 2023  

 

This memorandum is to advise of a recent revision to the Amusement Device Unit’s permit ‘Application’ that places emphasis on the 

Unit’s ‘Report an Accident’ process and serves as a reminder that all accidents requiring ‘immediate transport’ to a licensed off-site 

medical facility must be reported within 24 hours of the occurrence. Transport may be by ambulance or any other means. 

 

In accordance with Tenn. Code Ann. § 68-121-118 (c), ‘Failure to Report an Amusement Device Accident’ within 24 hours 

of occurrence will result in a penalty of $300 per day until properly reported. 

 

Revised Application Form: LB-3298 (REV. 09-2023) (TN.GOV) 

 

Additional details and unit contact information can be found on our website: PERMITTING AND ANNUAL FEES (TN.GOV) 

 

 

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/workforce/documents/employers/LB-3298.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/workforce/employers/safety---health/regulations-compliance/regulations---compliance-redirect/amusement-devices/redirect-amusement-device-unit/permitting-and-annual-fees.html

